


 

Document ID: 000001042917 

Memo 
To: Lisa Daniell   

From: Maree Hall Date: 28 March 2024 

Re: MasterCard (May) – March 2024 

 
Dear Lisa  
 
Please find attached the following expense invoice for your approval.  I confirm that this expenditure is in conformance 
with my delegations and Ministry Policies and Procedures (unless stated): 
 
Summary of attachments: 
 

Description 
e.g. mobile phone, taxi 

Amount ($) Programme 
number / project 
code / account 

code 

Trip number (only 
for international 

travel) 
 

Notes (i.e. 
exception to policy 

requested, any 
personal 

expenditure 
claimed, hospitality) 

1. Morning tea for 
James Palmer 
– APO on 
Thursday, 38 
March 
Hot cross buns 
/Easter eggs 

$150 569- 0569-3368  Cost to be 
reimbursed to CE 

2. 2. Morning tea 
for James 
Palmer – APO 
on Thursday, 
38 March 
2 x cheese 
platter 

 
 

$190   Cost to be 
reimbursed to CE 

 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Maree Hall 
 

Approved 
 
Comments:  _______________________________________________________________ 
 

Manager/Approver: James Palmer  Date:  25 March 2024 

 
 




